Willapa Community Network Minutes March 6, 2019

Attendees: Doug Sheaffer, Donna Royle and Bob Powell, O3A & I&A, Mary Goelz, Shalan Jarrell, Bethany Barnard and Jackie Smith, Jamie Graves-Haslam, PCHD, Bonnie Ryan, NPC Food Bank, Jewel Hardy, ABC, Bobbi Hallberg and Marlynn Jenkins, WHH, Sharon Smith, VVHC, Greta Smith, DSHS/DD, Becky Fischer and Bree Shinkle, PCYA, Kim Hummel and Coretta Thomaso, Res Care WS, Adam Marquis, WBH, Kathy Spoor, Jeannie Weyl, and Leife Kilsmann, Pac. Co.

I Call to Order: 11:06 AM

II Review of the prior meeting minutes: Jennie Weyl made a motion to approve the February minutes. It was 2nd by Bonnie Ryan. Motion carried.

III Roundtable:

Bobbi Hallberg, WWH: We have an interim CEO

Doug Sheaffer, O3A-I&A: We continue to do our in home care for Medicaid Clients and senior legal advice clinic. We continue to do outreach for what we do for other agencies in the area.

Bob Powell, O3A: The TSOA program which can help with caregiver support for people over 55 with 20 hours a month for basic needs.

Donna Royle, O3A-I&A: We are in general enrollment for Medicare Part B through the end of March and also can help with Part D and direct you to where to go. Our office also helps with caregivers and help people become employed as independent contractors to help in homes. We can help you get signed up on the CARINA website.

Bree Elliott, PCYA: Please send us your flyers for any upcoming events. We can help distribute around the community and online platforms.

Becky Fischer, PCYA: Flyers were passed around for a community movie night, Guns vs Hoses, Gay City LGBTQ presentation Understanding Queerness, and North Pacific County Job Fair.

Jamie Graves-Haslam-PCHHS: New Human Services manager at the PCHHS doing contract management.

Bethany Barnard, PCHHS: Working on the Opioid Response Team for Pacific County **Kathy Spoor, PCHD & WHH:** I administer the doc recording fees for low income and affordable housing and work close with the Health Department. We are looking into rehabbing properties to make them more livable with an agreement to rent at certain rates to clients we refer. We will be working with CCAP on this project. We received grant funding to move forward with the Willapa Center where the old Raymond Hotel stood. We have plans to build around 20 unites upstairs with community and retail space on the main level. The 10th street project is under construction and hope to be ready in December this year.

Jennie Weyl, PCHD: I work with the county foodbanks and the alternative school in Ilwaco.

Jackie Smith, PCHD: LGBTQ event coming up March 14th 1 to 4 pm at the Raymond Theater sponsored by CHOICE Regional Health Network and Cascade Pacific Action Alliance. You can sign up at Eventbrite.com

Shalan Jarrell, PCHD new nurse in Long Beach:

Leife Kilsmann, PCHD:

Jewel Hardy, ABC: We are gearing up for the project for Try a Trade. It is a resource and job fair. We are inviting anyone that is a resource or a business to sign up by March 8th with the event on the 22nd. We are busing in about 600 students from all three school districts to

help them set a carrier path with would include job shadowing and paid internships. After lunch it will be open to the public. This would be good for the community to come in and see what jobs are available and details on what it takes to apply for the positions. The Raymond Community Center is coming together with no charge to use the space for a community service group. We are trying to apply for grants to help support the cost to the City of Raymond to keep the fees down for use of the space. The City of Raymond has received a \$25,000 grant to remodel the kitchen area.

Sharon Smith, VVHC: We are getting a new provider to work the Raymond and PeEll area. Laura O'Conner is a NP with a lot of ER experience. We are still trying to encourage parents to bring in the children for well child examines. We have a monthly drawing for a backpack full of goodies for a boy and a girl. Our grand prize was a bike for a 9 year old girl. **Greta Smith, DSHS/DDA:** We are looking for caregivers and respite caregivers. Our employment programs are going well. We have an adult family home in Ocean Park that should be open in September. DSHS is hiring a financial worker.

Kim Hummel, ResCare/WS:

Loretta Thomas, ResCare/WS: Work experience placements in your business for 20 to 25 hours per week for 4 to 6 weeks with the youth program ages 16 to 24 and an adult program for 18 or older. We are gearing up for the trade fair.

Adam Marquis, WBH: We are expanding our wrap around intensive services for kids that require 12 hour services per month. We have two and adding another on in South County and another in Montesano to cover Montesano and Raymond. This is to keep them out of the hospitals. We started domestic services and are licensed in Long Beach, we will soon to be in Raymond and in Montesano in the future. We should be 70 staff members by July. We have a new licensed clinical social worker in Raymond and trying to get another one in Long Beach.

Bonnie Ryan, NPCFB: Years ago we would see about 30 families and as of last Thursday we served 77 families with 6 or more family members. They get full service once a month and can come back every week for the products from Northwest Harvest and perishable items. Commodities is at the first of the month. Flyers were handed out with information on the two local food banks. We will continue our raffle in the spring and this year around Father's Day. We will have a 65 inch Smart TV. Ticket for \$10 per ticket or 3 for \$20. Bobbi Hallberg, WHH: We have a raffle going on to help support our employees fighting cancer. We are also selling the rainbow bracelets. Admitting can help you purchase them. Mary Goelz, PCHD: Gay City will be a really good training. There is no measles cases in Pacific County. We are fully staff at this time. We are beginning to work with some people in North Pacific County to put together a similar program as in South County for housing issues and help with low income families. WIC nutrition program for kids up to 5, we have some openings it you know of families that would qualify. We are currently doing a family planning clinic twice a month. Jackie Smith is available for QPR (question, persuade, refer) Training if you have a group that would be interested in suicide resource training from one 30 min to ½ hour. We also have some trained in the Navigator program if you know of anyone needing to sign up for Medicaid anytime or during open enrollment for all other insurance programs.

IV Old Business: none

V New Business: Doug brought up outreach for the programs available at O3A & I&A. Also, Bethany Barnard offered to do an opioid presentation next month if needed.

VI Next Meeting April 3, 2019

VII Adjournment: 12:30